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TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Ron Wendorski, Director
Bernard A. Greenheck Education Center

SUBJECT: 2025 HVAC University Schedule

Thank you for making our HVAC University classes a success over the past year.

We will offer nine in-person HVAC University for Engineers sessions in 2025. If you have not taken the
opportunity to have your engineers attend these educational events, this is a great time to start discussing a
2025 visit to Schofield. The topics covered include HVAC product application, energy efficiency, codes,
standards, and industry trends. Professional development hours (PDH) are issued for completed courses.
Engineers can earn up to 11 PDH credits during the trip. Greenheck is an approved continuing education
provider in all 50 states and Canada.

2025 HVAC University Schedule

2025 HVAC University for Engineers

Dates Region

March 19-21 North Central and Great
Lakes

April 2-4 Midwest
Mountain (Excluding

April 23-24 California, Hawaii, and
Nevada)

May 7-9 Northeast

June 4-5 Cahfo_r_nla, Nevada, and
Hawaii

July 16-17 Southeast

August 6-7 Mid-Atlantic

August 20-22 South Central

October 29-30 Canada

Note: Completed registration forms will only be accepted 90 days prior to the event. Class size is limited to 36.

For complete program details and to download the registration form go to Greenheck.com >My Account > Rep
Resources >Education, Training & Visits>HVAC University Training>Engineer Training. You can also
download event course guides and brochures to share with your customers.
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Virtual HVAC University events will also be offered, and the class schedule will be posted on Greenheck.com
each month. For more information, go to www.greenheck.com/resources/education/hvac-university

Please contact Julia Zahn at hvacu@greenheck.com or 715-355-6563 to schedule your participation.
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